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13 January , 2006

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

RE: Class Il Permissive Change for 128MD-BTC2TY 3 Response to RT for Job: 64UC6
Dear Reviewer:
This letter isin response to the RT dated 1/12/2006 requesting the following information:
1. EMC: Please explain/justify in test report/or cover letter compliance with part
15.247 radiated emissions (including intermodulation products) limits while the
transmitters operate simultaneoudly. Is there any degradation of the original data

onfile at the FCC?

In response to item 1, investigative scans of the RwW420 with co-located radios do not show
any degradation of the original data with respect to the 15.247 radiated emissions limits.

Please call or email with questions or for additional clarification.

Sincerely,

&\/j @;m-w

Alvin llarina
SIEMIC Laboratories
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